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EMAIL RULING GRANTING PG&E"s Motion to Extend Protest Period - RE: A.13-12-012 
Friday, January 17, 2014 3:31:11 PM

To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

To all Parties:

THE EMAIL RULING GRANTS PG&E's request to extend the protest period and reply 
date: protests must be filed by January 31, 2014, and replies to protests must be filed by 
February 10, 2014.

I was formally assigned to this proceeding only yesterday and thus this is the first 
opportunity for an assigned Judge to rule. This extension is short and its benefits should 
easily offset the minor delay it imposes.

A separate notice of a timely preheating conference will follow and then a timely scoping 
memo by the assigned Commissioner.

Additionally, PG&E must please resend this email to the service list. I experienced some 
difficulties with the on-line service list and I want to ensure delivery so parties should please 
excuse the Judge for any duplicate service.

THE DOCKET OFFICE SHALL FORMALLY FILE THIS RULING

(DougCas M. Long

Administrative Law Judge

Doiiglas.Loiig@cpiic.ca.gov

(415) 703-3200

From: Jordan, Lise (Law) [LHJ2@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 2:10 PM 
To: Long, Douglas M.
Subject: A.13-12-012: PG&E's Motion to Extend Protest Period

Your Honor,

Attached is PG&E's motion for extension of time for parties to file protests in our 2015 Gas 
Transmission and Storage Rate Case proceeding.

Thank you for your consideration of this motion.
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Sincerely,

Lise H. Jordan | Attorney | Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
415.973.6965 office

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/pm stomer/
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